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ADDENDUM 
Answers to Questions 

 
1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (from India or Canada)  

A. Proposal submission is not restricted to Companies within the United States, however U.S. 
federal requirements for procurements will govern this transaction. 

 
2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings?  

A. Due to COVID concerns, meetings have been done over Microsoft Teams and so it isn’t 
necessary to meet in person for the proposal submission. 

 
3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (from India or Canada) 

A. Tasks can be performed outside of the USA.  BCRTA expects to be able to be in contact with 
the key project team during EST business hours.    Please review required clauses for Buy 
America and Fly America requirements applicable to this solicitation. 

 
4. Can we submit the proposals via email?  

A. No. The proper method for proposal submission is outlined in the RFP and should be 
followed as instructed within that document. 

 
5. In most instances, the RFP cites May 17 as the due date, however, the schedule on Page 8 cites 

May 11 as the due date. Could you confirm whether the due date is May 11 or May 17? 
A. The due date is May 17th. The May 11th date in the schedule was an error and has since been 

rectified and the posting updated. 
 

 
 
 


